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To All Potential Bidders: This Addendum is issued to answers all the queries and to modify the previously issued RFP documents and/or given for informational purposes and is hereby made part of the RFP documents. 

Responses to Queries

1. Q: Can you provide an indication of the approximate budget / What is the budget available for the full campaign?
A: The budget for this tender will not be released to encourage competitive bids and to allow the market to set the price. 

1. Q: 'Ideas for proposed methodology'. Can you provide some further detail re the level of detail you are looking for. 
A: Please provide detail on how you will work with MTCI across the four areas: develop a strategy for the campaign, create content, buy media spots, and build capacity of MTCI. Add any details on your firm’s unique capabilities, tools, and processes.

1. Q: References from clients. Are you happy with reference contact details or are written references required? 
A: Written references are preferred but contact details will be accepted. Please make sure that examples of past work are included.

1. Q: Requirement to have a locally based team member. Can we please confirm this can be a locally based team member rather than a requirement for locally engaged staff (LES)?
A: Yes, a team member in Timor-Leste.

1. Q: Can you confirm the expectation for the campaign to be fully online? 
A: Yes, all online.

1. Q: Aside from the Australian market, are there any other markets that should be taken into consideration? 
A: The campaign will only focus on the Australian market.

1. Q: What is the target group of the campaign? Are any other research demographics available?
A: The specific target group will be further defined during the strategy formulation step. MDF and MTCI have some research that can be used during this process. We also welcome suggestions based your on past experience and research.

1. Q: Would you be open to extending the deadline for submission of this proposal? 
A: Yes, the deadline is extended until Friday, 10 March 2023, 23:59 pm Timor-Leste time

1. Q: Who will be the main point of contact during the implementation of this campaign and how many people are on this team?
A: Marketing Department of the Ministry of Tourism. Approximately six people will be involved in this campaign.

1. Q: Would it be acceptable to price deliverables? The reasoning behind this question is the fact that prices may vary according to specific.
A: Please provide hourly rates for all proposed roles and materials mark-up rates. It is not possible to price deliverables as they are not well-defined at this stage.


End of Addendum
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